
Schwartze, Michelle* 

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2004 7:53 AM

To: David.Meyer@psc.mo.gov; Kim.Happy@psc.mo.gov; michelle.schwartze@psc.mo.gov; 
rcr@cdtelecom.com; Ron.Pridgin@psc.mo.gov; S.Kohly@psc.mo.gov; Tammy.Vieth@psc.mo.gov; 
suzie.mankin@psc.mo.gov; Dana.Pridgin@psc.mo.gov; S.Kohly@psc.mo.gov

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YX-2004-1460

Page 1 of 1

6/25/2004

Type of Submission: Substitute Tariff Sheets 
Utility Company: CD Telecommunications, LLC-IXC(Telephone)  
PSC MO No: 2  
Effective Date: 07/23/2004  
Purpose of Filing: Correct Tariff No. from Tariff No. 2 to Tariff No. 1.  
Submission Details: Original Page 1 to Original Page 42  
 
Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.  
 
Date :   06/25/2004     Time :    7:52:58 AM 

schwam
YX-2004-1460

schwam
Correct Tariff No. from Tariff No. 2 to Tariff No. 1.

schwam
Original Page 1 to Original Page 42



WILLIAM D. STEINMEIER, P.C.
2031 TOWER DRIVE

JEFFERSON CITY MISSOURI (MO) 65109
   WILLIAM D. STEINMEIER         MARY ANN YOUNG

     ATTORNEY AT LAW      MAILING ADDRESS:         ATTORNEY AT LAW

GOVERNMENT CONSULTANT              POST OFFICE BOX 104595        OF COUNSEL

         (573) 659-8672     JEFFERSON CITY MO             (573) 634-8109
      FAX (573) 636-2305            65110-4595        FAX (573) 634-8224

June 8, 2004

Missouri Public Service Commission 
Attn: Secretary of the Commission
200 Madison Street, Suite 100
P. O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO  65102-0360

RE: CD Telecommunications, LLC’s Initial Proposed Interexchange, Non-Switched 
Local Exchange and Access Tariff, P.S.C. MO No. 2

Dear Secretary:

Attached please find the initial proposed Interexchange, Non-Switched Local 
Exchange and Access Tariff, P.S.C. MO No. 2, of CD Telecommunications, LLC, for 
filing electronically with the Commission.  CD Telecommunications,  LLC, was granted  
certificate of service authority for these services in Case No. XA-2004-0506 (May 10, 
2004, Order Approving Interexchange and Non-switched Local Exchange Certificate of 
Service Authority).

Thank you for your assistance in processing this filing.  Copies are being served 
electronically on the General Counsel’s office and the Office of the Public Counsel. 
Please contact me at 634-8109 or by email at myoung0654@aol.com if there are any 
questions.

Sincerely,

 /s/ Mary Ann Young                         
Mary Ann (Garr) Young

cc: General Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel
Rich Rabah
William D. Steinmeier


